

4 ✓*b0099/2.46* 7. Page 1213, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25.

5 ✓*b0099/2.47* 8. Page 1214, line 1: delete lines 1 to 13.

6 ✓*b0587/2.6* 9. Page 1214, line 13: after that line insert:

7 ✓*b0587/2.6* "SECTION 2717j. 301.45 (3) (a) 3r. of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 301.45 (3) (a) 3r. If the person has been committed under ch. 980, he or she is
10 subject to this subsection upon being placed on supervised release under s. 980.06
11 (2), 1997 stats., or s. 980.08 or, if he or she was not placed on supervised release,
12 before being discharged under s. 980.09 or 980.10."

13 ✓*b0136/1.4* 10. Page 1214, line 15: delete the material beginning with that
14 line and ending with page 1215, line 11. ✓

15 ✓*b0368/2.2* 12. Page 1215, line 11: after that line insert:

16 ✓*b0368/2.2* "SECTION 2718k. 304.137 of the statutes is renumbered 304.137
17 (1) and amended to read:

18 304.137 (1) PERSONS RELEASED OR PLACED ON PROBATION BEFORE JANUARY 1, 2000.
19 If the department accepts supervision of a probationer, person on extended
20 supervision or parolee from another state under s. 304.13 or 304.135 and the person
21 was placed on probation or released on parole or extended supervision before
22 January 1, 2000, the department shall determine whether the violation of law for
23 which the person is on probation, extended supervision or parole is comparable to a
24 violation of s. 940.225 (1) or (2), 948.02 (1) or (2) or 948.025. If the department

1 determines that a person on probation, extended supervision or parole from another
2 state who is subject to this subsection violated a law that is comparable to a violation
3 of s. 940.225 (1) or (2), 948.02 (1) or (2) or 948.025, the department shall direct the
4 probationer, person on extended supervision or parolee to provide a biological
5 specimen under s. 165.76.

6 ✓ *b0368/2.2* SECTION 2718~~4~~^{z ← B}. 304.137 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

7 304.137 (2) PERSONS RELEASED OR PLACED ON PROBATION ON OR AFTER JANUARY 1,
8 2000. If the department accepts supervision of a probationer, person on extended
9 supervision or parolee from another state under s. 304.13 or 304.135 and the person
10 was placed on probation or released on parole or extended supervision on or after
11 January 1, 2000, the department shall determine whether the violation of law for
12 which the person is on probation, extended supervision or parole would constitute
13 a felony if committed by an adult in this state. If the department determines that
14 a person on probation, extended supervision or parole from another state who is
15 subject to this subsection violated a law that would constitute a felony if committed
16 by an adult in this state, the department shall direct the probationer, person on
17 extended supervision or parolee to provide a biological specimen under s. 165.76.”.

18 ✓ *b0469/4.4* 13. Page 1215, line 11: after that line insert:

19 ✓ *b0469/4.4* “SECTION 2718e. 303.01 (2) (em) of the statutes is amended to
20 read:

21 303.01 (2) (em) Lease space, with or without equipment, within the precincts
22 of state prisons, as specified in s. 302.02, or within the confines of correctional
23 institutions operated by the department for holding in secure custody persons
24 adjudged delinquent, to not more than 6 private businesses to employ prison inmates

1 and institution residents to manufacture products or components or to provide
2 services for sale on the open market. The department shall comply with s. 16.75 in
3 selecting businesses under this paragraph. The department may enter into a
4 contract under this paragraph only with the approval of the joint committee on
5 finance. The department may not enter into or amend a contract under this
6 paragraph unless the contract or amendment specifies each state prison or juvenile
7 correctional institution at which the private business will employ inmates or
8 institution residents. The private business may not employ inmates or institution
9 residents at a state prison or juvenile correctional institution not specified in the
10 contract without the approval of the joint committee on finance. The department
11 shall consult with appropriate trade organizations and labor unions prior to issuing
12 requests for proposals and prior to selecting proposals under this paragraph. Each
13 such private business may conduct its operations as a private business, subject to the
14 wage standards under sub. (4), the disposition of earnings under sub. (8), the
15 provisions regarding displacement in sub. (11), the requirements for notification and
16 hearing under sub. (1) (c), the requirement for prison industries board approval
17 under s. 303.015 (1) (b) and the authority of the department to maintain security and
18 control in its institutions. The private business and its operations are not a prison
19 industry. Inmates employed by the private business are not subject to the
20 requirements of inmates participating in prison industries, except as provided in this
21 paragraph;

22 ✓ ~~✓~~ ***b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718em.** 303.01 (2) (em) of the statutes, as affected by
23 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

24 ✓ ~~✓~~ ***b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718g.** 303.01 (8) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 303.01 (8) (b) The department shall distribute earnings of an inmate or
2 resident, ~~other than an inmate or resident employed under sub. (2) (em)~~, for the crime
3 victim and witness assistance surcharge under s. 973.045 (4), for the delinquency
4 victim and witness assistance surcharge under s. 938.34 (8d) (c), for the
5 deoxyribonucleic acid analysis surcharge under s. 973.046 (4) and for compliance
6 with s. 303.06 (2) and may distribute earnings for the support of the inmate's or
7 resident's dependents and for other obligations either acknowledged by the inmate
8 or resident in writing or which have been reduced to judgment that may be satisfied
9 according to law.

10 ✓² *b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718h. 303.01 (8) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

11 ✓ *b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718L. 303.01 (8) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

12 ✓ *b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718p. 303.01 (8) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

13 ✓ *b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718q. 303.01 (11) of the statutes is created to read:

14 303.01 (11) DISPLACEMENT. (a) In this subsection:

15 1. "Displace an employe" means to lay off an employe in this state as a direct
16 result of work being performed in a state prison or juvenile correctional institution
17 under a prison contract or to permanently transfer an employe in this state to
18 another job that reduces the employe's base pay, excluding overtime, differentials
19 and bonuses, by more than 25% as a direct result of work being performed in a state
20 prison or juvenile correctional institution under a prison contract.

21 2. "Prison contract" means a contract entered into by the department under
22 sub. (2) (em).

23 3. "Private employer" means a private business that is a party to a prison
24 contract.

1 (b) A private employer may not displace an employe or cause another private
2 business to displace an employe.

3 (c) A private employer may not employ inmates or institution residents under
4 a prison contract if any of the following applies:

5 1. The inmates or institution residents are to be employed in a skill, craft or
6 trade in which there is a surplus of available labor in the locality of the private
7 employer.

8 2. The employment of the inmates or institution residents will impair the
9 performance of other contracts to which the private employer is a party.

10 3. The inmates or institution residents will replace employes who are on strike
11 against the private employer or locked out of work.

12 (d) A private employer shall post in all of its workplaces a notice provided by
13 the department containing a description of the nature of the prison contract and an
14 explanation of what it means for an employe of a private employer to be displaced
15 under this subsection and identifying a person at the department whom an employe
16 of a private employer may contact if the employe believes that he or she may have
17 been displaced by a prison contract.

18 ✓ ***b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718qm.** 303.01 (11) of the statutes, as created by 1999
19 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

20 ✓ ***b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718v.** 303.06 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

21 ✓ ***b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718y.** 303.21 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 303.21 (1) (b) Inmates are included under par. (a) if they are participating in
23 a structured work program away from the institution grounds under s. 302.15 or a
24 secure work program under s. 303.063. Inmates are not included under par. (a) if
25 they are employed in a prison industry under s. 303.06 (2), participating in a work

1 release program under s. 303.065 (2), ~~participating in employment with a private~~
2 ~~business under s. 303.01 (2) (em)~~ or participating in the transitional employment
3 program, but they are eligible for worker’s compensation benefits under ch. 102.
4 Residents subject to s. 303.01 (1) (b) are not included under par. (a) but they are
5 eligible for worker’s compensation benefits under ch. 102.”.

6 ✓ *b0471/1.1* **14.** Page 1215, line 11: after that line insert:

7 (7) *b0471/1.1* **SECTION 2718g** 303.08 (1) (cn) of the statutes is created to read:
8 303.08 (1) (cn) Attending court proceedings to which the person is a party or
9 for which the person has been subpoenaed as a witness;”.

10 ✓ *b0069/1.1* **15.** Page 1215, line 12: delete lines 12 to 19. ✓

11 ✓ *b0238/4.11* **16.** Page 1215, line 19: after that line insert:

12 ✓ *b0238/4.11* **SECTION 2720dd.** 340.01 (11) (intro.) of the statutes is amended ✓
13 to read:

14 340.01 (11) (intro.) “Dealer” means a person who, for a commission or other
15 thing of value, sells, exchanges, buys or rents, or offers or attempts to negotiate a sale
16 or exchange of an interest in motor vehicles, ~~mobile homes~~ recreational vehicles,
17 trailers or semitrailers, or who is engaged wholly or in part in the business of selling
18 motor vehicles, ~~mobile homes~~ recreational vehicles, trailers or semitrailers, whether
19 or not such vehicles are owned by that person, but not including:

20 ✓ *b0238/4.11* **SECTION 2720dh.** 340.01 (14) of the statutes is amended to read: ✓

21 340.01 (14) “Distributor” means a person who in whole or in part sells or
22 distributes motor vehicles, ~~mobile homes~~ recreational vehicles, trailers or
23 ~~semitrailers~~ to dealers, or who maintains distributor representatives.

24 ✓ *b0238/4.11* **SECTION 2720dp.** 340.01 (28) of the statutes is amended to read: ✓

1 340.01 (28) "Manufacturer" means a person who manufactures or assembles
2 motor vehicles, ~~mobile homes~~ recreational vehicles, trailers or semitrailers, or who
3 manufactures or installs on previously assembled truck chassis special bodies or
4 equipment which when installed form an integral part of the motor vehicle and
5 which constitutes a major manufacturing alteration.

6 ✓ *b0238/4.11* SECTION 2720dt. 340.01 (29) of the statutes is amended to read: ✓

7 340.01 (29) "Mobile home" means a vehicle designed to be towed as a single unit
8 or in sections upon a highway by a motor vehicle and equipped and used or intended
9 to be used, primarily for human habitation, with walls of rigid uncollapsible
10 construction. ~~A mobile home exceeding statutory size under s. 348.07 (2) shall be~~
11 ~~considered a primary housing unit. A mobile home not exceeding the statutory size~~
12 ~~under s. 348.07 (2) shall be considered a touring or recreational unit.~~

13 ✓ *b0238/4.11* SECTION 2720hd. 340.01 (48r) of the statutes is created to read: ✓

14 340.01 (48r) "Recreational vehicle" means a mobile home that does not exceed
15 the statutory size under s. 348.07 (2).

16 ✓ *b0238/4.11* SECTION 2720hh. 340.01 (72) (a) of the statutes is amended to ✓
17 read:

18 340.01 (72) (a) A person engaged in this state in the business of transporting
19 and delivering motor vehicles, trailers, semitrailers or ~~mobile homes~~ recreational
20 vehicles in tow on their own wheels or under their own power from the manufacturer
21 to the distributor, dealer or branch of the manufacturer, or from the distributor or
22 dealer to another distributor or dealer, the manufacturer or branch of the
23 manufacturer or from the branch of the manufacturer to the distributor, dealer or
24 manufacturer.

1 ✓ ***b0238/4.11* SECTION 2720hp.** 341.04 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended ✓
2 to read:

3 341.04 (1) (intro.) It is unlawful for any person to operate or for an owner to
4 consent to being operated on any highway of this state any motor vehicle, ~~mobile~~
5 home recreational vehicle, trailer or semitrailer or any other vehicle for which a
6 registration fee is specifically prescribed unless at the time of operation the vehicle
7 in question either is registered in this state, or, except for registration under s. 341.30
8 or 341.305, a complete application for registration, including evidence of any
9 inspection under s. 110.20 when required, accompanied by the required fee has been
10 delivered to the department, submitted to a dealer under s. 341.09 (2m) for
11 transmittal to the department or deposited in the mail properly addressed with
12 postage prepaid and, if the vehicle is an automobile, station wagon or motor truck
13 having a registered weight of 8,000 pounds or less, the vehicle displays a temporary
14 operation plate issued for the vehicle unless the operator or owner of the vehicle
15 produces proof that operation of the vehicle is within 2 business days of the vehicle's
16 sale or transfer, or the vehicle in question is exempt from registration.

17 ✓ ***b0238/4.11* SECTION 2720ht.** 341.12 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 341.12 (1) The department upon registering a vehicle pursuant to s. 341.25 or
19 341.30 shall issue and deliver prepaid to the applicant 2 registration plates for an
20 automobile, motor truck, motor bus, school bus, self-propelled ~~mobile-home~~
21 recreational vehicle or dual purpose motor home and one plate for other vehicles.
22 The department upon registering a vehicle pursuant to any other section shall issue
23 one plate unless the department determines that 2 plates will better serve the
24 interests of law enforcement.”.

1 ✓ ***b0288/1.1* 17.** Page 1215, line 19: after that line insert:

2 ***b0288/1.1*** ^{dit (2)} **SECTION 2720** 340.01 (29m) (a) of the statutes is amended to
3 read:

4 340.01 (29m) (a) A bicycle-type vehicle with fully operative pedals for
5 propulsion by human power and an engine certified by the manufacturer at not more
6 than ~~50~~ 130 cubic centimeters or an equivalent power unit.”

7 ✓ ***b0292/2.6* 18.** Page 1216, line 8: after “53.” insert “and 54.” ✓

8 ✓ ***b0292/2.5* 19.** Page 1216, line 8: delete “group” and substitute “groups”. ✓

9 ✓ ***b0292/2.7* 20.** Page 1216, line 13: after “53.” insert “and 54.” ✓

10 ✓ ***b0292/2.8* 21.** Page 1216, line 20: after “53.” insert “and 54.” ✓

11 ✓ ***b0300/1.1* 23.** Page 1216, line 24: on lines 24 and 25, delete “subdivision”
12 and substitute “paragraph”. ✓

13 ✓ ***b0300/1.2* 24.** Page 1217, line 9: delete the material beginning with “This”
14 and ending with “stats.” on line 10. ✓

15 ✓ ***b0292/2.9* 25.** Page 1217, line 17: after “53.” insert “or 54.” ✓

16 ✓ ***b0292/2.10* 26.** Page 1218, line 5: after that line insert:

17 ✓ ***b0292/2.10*** ^{2 (2)} **SECTION 4726g** 341.14 (6r) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to
18 read:

19 341.14 (6r) (b) 1. Upon application to register an automobile, station wagon or
20 motor home, or a motor truck, dual purpose motor home or dual purpose farm truck
21 which has a gross weight of not more than 8,000 pounds, or a farm truck which has
22 a gross weight of not more than 12,000 pounds, by any person who is a resident of
23 this state and a member of an authorized special group, the department shall issue

1 to the person special plates whose colors and design shall indicate that the vehicle
2 is owned by a person who is a member of the applicable special group. The
3 department may not issue any special group plates under par. (f) 54. until 6 months
4 after the department has received information sufficient for the department to
5 determine that any approvals required for use of any logo, trademark, trade name
6 or other commercial symbol designating the professional football team have been
7 obtained. ✓

8 ✓ ***b0292/2.10* SECTION 2726m.** 341.14 (6r) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to
9 read:

10 341.14 (6r) (b) 3. An additional fee of \$15 shall be charged for the issuance or
11 reissuance of a plate issued on an annual basis for a special group specified under
12 par. (f) 35. to 47. ~~or~~ 53. or 54. or designated by the department under par. (fm). An
13 additional fee of \$15 shall be charged for the issuance or reissuance of a plate issued
14 on a biennial basis for a special group specified under par. (f) 35. to 47. ~~or~~ 53. or 54.
15 or designated by the department under par. (fm) if the plate is issued during the first
16 year of the biennial registration period or \$15 for the issuance or reissuance if the
17 plate is issued during the 2nd year of the biennial registration period. The
18 department shall deposit in the general fund and credit to the appropriation account
19 under s. 20.395 (5) (cj) all fees collected under this subdivision for the issuance or
20 reissuance of a plate for a special group designated by the department under par.
21 (fm). ✓

22 ✓ ***b0292/2.10* SECTION 2726r.** 341.14 (6r) (b) 7. of the statutes is created to read:

23 341.14 (6r) (b) 7. An additional fee of \$25 that is in addition to the fee under
24 subd. 3. shall be charged for the issuance or renewal of a plate issued on an annual
25 basis for the special group specified under par. (f) 54. An additional fee of \$50 that

1 is in addition to the fee under subd. 3. shall be charged for the issuance or renewal
2 of a plate issued on the biennial basis for the special group specified under par. (f) 54.
3 if the plate is issued or renewed during the first year of the biennial registration
4 period or \$25 for the issuance or renewal if the plate is issued or renewed during the
5 2nd year of the biennial registration period. To the extent permitted under ch. 71,
6 the fee under this subdivision is deductible as a charitable contribution for purposes
7 of the taxes under ch. 71. All moneys received under this subdivision in excess of the
8 initial costs of data processing for the special group plate under par. (f) 54. or \$35,000,
9 whichever is less, shall be deposited in the general fund and credited as follows:

10 a. An amount equal to the costs of licensing fees under par. (h) shall be credited
11 to the appropriation account under s. 20.395 (5) (cL). ✓

12 b. The remainder after crediting the appropriation as provided in subd. 7. a.
13 shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (3) (j). ✓

14 ✓ *b0292/2.11* **27.** Page 1218, line 15: delete “50. and” and substitute “50.
15 and.” ✓

16 ✓ *b0292/2.12* **28.** Page 1218, line 17: after “53.” insert “and the chief executive
17 officer of the Green Bay Packers professional football team and an authorized
18 representative of the National Football League before specifying the word or symbol
19 used to identify the special group under par. (f) 54.” ✓

20 ✓ *b0292/2.13* **29.** Page 1219, line 23: after that line insert:

21 *b0292/2.13* “SECTION 2729g. 341.14 (6r) (f) 54. of the statutes is created to
22 read:

23 341.14 (6r) (f) 54. Persons interested in expressing their support of the Green
24 Bay Packers professional football team. ✓

1 ***b0292/2.13* SECTION 2729m.** 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. of the statutes is amended
2 to read:

3 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. ~~After~~ Except for the authorized special group enumerated
4 under par. (f) 54., after October 1, 1998, additional authorized special groups may
5 only be special groups designated by the department under this paragraph. The
6 authorized special groups enumerated in par. (f) shall be limited solely to those
7 special groups specified under par. (f) on October 1, 1998, except for the authorized
8 special group enumerated under par. (f) 54. ✓

9 ***b0292/2.13* SECTION 2729r.** 341.14 (6r) (h) of the statutes is created to read:
10 341.14 (6r) (h) From the appropriation under s. 20.395 (5) (cL), the department
11 shall pay reasonable licensing fees relating to the word or words or the symbol on
12 special group plates under par. (f) 54.” ✓

13 ✓ ***b0238/4.12* 30.** Page 1220, line 2: after that line insert:

14 ✓ ***b0238/4.12*** “**SECTION 2730m.** 341.25 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended
15 to read:

16 341.25 (1) (intro.) Unless a different fee is prescribed for a particular vehicle
17 by par. (b) or ss. 341.26 to 341.268, the following registration fees shall be paid to the
18 department for the annual registration of each motor vehicle, ~~mobile-home~~
19 recreational vehicle, trailer or semitrailer not exempted by s. 341.05 from
20 registration in this state.”

21 ✓ ***b0238/4.13* 32.** Page 1220, line 12: after that line insert:

22 ***b0238/4.13*** “**SECTION 2732d.** 341.25 (1) (i) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
23 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read: ✓

1 341.25 (1) (i) For each ~~mobile home~~ recreational vehicle, and for each camping
2 trailer, a fee of \$15.”.

3 ✓ *b0296/1.1* **33.** Page 1220, line 13: delete that line. ✓

4 ✓ *b0286/8.45* **34.** Page 1220, line 14: delete lines 14 to 23. ✓

 ***NOTE: See the NOTE following item 38.

5 ✓ *b0238/4.14* **35.** Page 1220, line 23: after that line insert: ✓

6 ✓ *b0238/4.14* **SECTION 2734dd.** 341.47 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended
7 to read:

8 341.47 (1) (intro.) Except as provided in sub. (2), any motor vehicle, ~~mobile~~
9 ~~home~~ recreational vehicle, trailer or semitrailer owned or repossessed by a dealer,
10 distributor or manufacturer may be operated on the highways of this state for either
11 private or business purposes without being registered if such vehicle has displayed
12 upon it valid registration plates issued pursuant to s. 341.51 to the dealer, distributor
13 or manufacturer who is the owner of the vehicle or holder of the repossessed vehicle
14 and such vehicle: ✓

15 ✓ *b0238/4.14* **SECTION 2734dh.** 341.51 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 341.51 (1) The department shall register a person as a dealer, distributor or
17 manufacturer of motor vehicles, trailers or semitrailers or as a transporter of
18 vehicles upon receipt of a properly completed application form together with a fee of
19 \$75 and upon being satisfied that the applicant is by law entitled to be registered.
20 The department shall register a person as a dealer, distributor or manufacturer of
21 ~~mobile homes~~ recreational vehicles upon receipt of a properly completed application
22 form together with a fee of \$75 and upon being satisfied that the applicant is by law
23 entitled to be so registered. The department shall assign to each person registered

1 under this section a distinctive registration number and shall issue a certificate of
2 registration bearing the registration number assigned. ✓

3 ✓*b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734dp. 341.51 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 341.51 (2) Upon registering a dealer, distributor, manufacturer or transporter
5 the department also shall issue 2 registration plates. The department, upon
6 receiving a fee of \$5 for each additional plate desired by a dealer, distributor or
7 manufacturer of motor vehicles, trailers or semitrailers, \$5 for each additional plate
8 desired by a dealer, distributor or manufacturer of ~~mobile homes~~ recreational
9 vehicles and \$5 for each additional plate desired by a transporter, shall issue to the
10 registered dealer, distributor, manufacturer or transporter the additional plates as
11 ordered. The department may charge a fee of \$2 per plate for replacing lost, damaged
12 or illegible plates issued under this subsection. ✓

13 ✓*b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734dt. 341.53 of the statutes is amended to read:

14 **341.53 Expiration of registration; transferability of plates.** Certificates
15 of registration and registration plates issued to dealers, distributors, manufacturers
16 or transporters shall be issued for the calendar year and are valid only during the
17 calendar year for which issued. Registration plates are transferable from one motor
18 vehicle, trailer or semitrailer to another motor vehicle, trailer or semitrailer and
19 from one ~~mobile home~~ recreational vehicle to another. ✓

20 ✓*b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734hd. 341.62 of the statutes is amended to read:

21 **341.62 False evidence of registration.** Whoever operates or possesses a
22 motor vehicle, ~~mobile home~~ recreational vehicle, trailer or semitrailer having
23 attached thereto any plate or similar device fashioned in imitation or facsimile of or
24 altered so as to resemble a registration plate issued by the department may be
25 required to forfeit not more than \$500. ✓

1 ✓ ***b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734hh.** 342.18 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 342.18 (4) (a) Whenever application therefor accompanied by the required fee
4 is made by a finance company licensed under s. 138.09 or 218.01, a bank organized
5 under the laws of this state, or a national bank located in this state, and the vehicle
6 in question is a used vehicle for which the department had issued a certificate of title
7 to the previous owner or a vehicle previously registered in another jurisdiction or is
8 a ~~mobile home~~ recreational vehicle. ✓

9 ✓ ***b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734hp.** 342.18 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to
10 read:

11 342.18 (4) (b) Whenever application therefor accompanied by the required fee
12 is made by any other person and the vehicle in question is a vehicle for which the
13 department had issued a certificate of title to the previous owner or is a vehicle
14 previously registered in another jurisdiction or is a ~~mobile home~~ recreational vehicle
15 and the department is satisfied that the present owner has not operated or consented
16 to the operation of the vehicle since it was transferred to that owner and that he or
17 she understands that the certificate of title merely is evidence of ownership of the
18 vehicle and does not authorize operation of the vehicle on the highways of this state. ✓

19 ✓ ***b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734ht.** 342.22 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to
20 read:

21 342.22 (3) (a) For a ~~mobile home~~ recreational vehicle, 20 years. ✓

22 ✓ ***b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734pd.** 342.30 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 342.30 (2) An identification number assigned by the department to a ~~mobile~~
24 home recreational vehicle, trailer or semitrailer shall be stamped upon the frame in
25 a readily visible location. An identification number assigned to a motor vehicle

1 manufactured prior to January 1, 1969, shall be permanently affixed to the left front
2 pillar. The vehicle identification number for motor vehicles manufactured after
3 January 1, 1969, shall be permanently affixed upon either a part of the vehicle that
4 is not designed to be removed except for repair, or a separate plate which is
5 permanently affixed to such part. The vehicle identification number shall be located
6 inside the passenger compartment and shall be readable, without moving any part
7 of the vehicle, through the vehicle glazing under daylight lighting conditions by an
8 observer having 20/20 vision (Snellen) whose eyepoint is located outside the vehicle
9 adjacent to the left windshield pillar. Identification numbers assigned for cycles
10 shall be stamped on the left side, near the top of the engine casting just below the
11 cylinder barrel. Such stamping or affixing shall be done under the supervision of a
12 dealer, distributor or manufacturer registered under s. 341.51 or under the
13 supervision of a peace officer. The person supervising the stamping or affixing shall
14 make a report thereof to the department. ✓

15 ✓ *b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734pt. 343.055 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to
16 read:

17 343.055 (1) (d) *Recreational vehicle operators.* The operator of the commercial
18 motor vehicle is a person operating a motor home, or a vehicle towing a 5th-wheel
19 mobile home or single-unit ~~touring mobile home not exceeding 45 feet in length~~
20 recreational vehicle and the vehicle or combination, including both units of a
21 combination towing vehicle and the 5th-wheel mobile home or ~~mobile home~~
22 recreational vehicle, is both operated and controlled by the person and is
23 transporting only members of the person's family, guests or their personal property.
24 This paragraph does not apply to any transportation for hire or the transportation

1 of any property connected to a commercial activity. In this paragraph, “controlled”
2 means leased or owned.”. ✓

3 ✓ *b0293/1.1* **36.** Page 1220, line 23: after that line insert:

4 ✓ *b0293/1.1* “SECTION 2734m. 342.10 (1)(d) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 342.10 (1) (d) A description of the vehicle, including make, model and
6 identification number, except that if the vehicle was last registered in another
7 jurisdiction the make and model contained in the certificate shall be the make and
8 model contained in the last certificate of title issued by the other jurisdiction.”. ✓

9 ✓ *b0446/1.1* **37.** Page 1220, line 23: after that line insert:

10 *b0446/1.1* “SECTION 2734m. 342.14 (1r) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 342.14 (1r) Upon filing an application under sub. (1) or (3) before the first day
12 of the 2nd month beginning after the effective date of this subsection [revisor
13 inserts date], an environmental impact fee of \$5, by the person filing the application.
14 Upon filing an application under sub. (1) or (3) on or after the first day of the 2nd
15 month beginning after the effective date of this subsection [revisor inserts date].
16 an environmental impact fee of \$6, by the person filing the application. All moneys
17 collected under this subsection shall be credited to the environmental fund for
18 environmental management. ~~This subsection does not apply after June 30, 2001.~~.”. ✓

19 ✓ *b0286/8.46* **38.** Page 1220, line 24: before that line insert:

20 *b0286/8.46* “SECTION 2734b. 341.26 (2g) of the statutes is repealed.”. ✓

****NOTE: Items 34. and 38. repeal language made superfluous by the treatment of
s. 341.135 (2) (a) 2.

21 ✓ *b0106/1.1* **31.** Page 1220, line 24: delete the material beginning with that
22 line and ending with page 1221, line 6. ✓

- 1 ✓ ***b0298/1.1* 39.** Page 1221, line 7: delete the material beginning with that
2 line and ending with page 1224, line 12. ✓
- 3 ✓ ***b0105/1.1* 40.** Page 1224, line 13: delete the material beginning with that
4 line and ending with page 1225, line 5. ✓
- 5 ✓ ***b0106/1.2* 41.** Page 1225, line 6: delete lines 6 to 15. ✓
- 6 ✓ ***b0050/1.1* 42.** Page 1226, line 12: delete the material beginning with that
7 line and ending with page 1227, line 22. ✓
- 8 ✓ ***b0299/2.3* 43.** Page 1231, line 18: delete “and” and substitute “and”.
- 9 ✓ ***b0299/2.4* 44.** Page 1231, line 19: delete “and the fee required under s.
10 85.135.”. ✓
- 11 ✓ ***b0069/1.2* 45.** Page 1233, line 4: delete the material beginning with that
12 line and ending with page 1234, line 14. ✓
- 13 ✓ ***b0094/1.2* 46.** Page 1234, line 15: delete the material beginning with that
14 line and ending with page 1235, line 20. ✓
- 15 ✓ ***b0109/1.1* 47.** Page 1235, line 21: delete the material beginning with that
16 line and ending with page 1236, line 2. ✓
- 17 ✓ ***b0107/1.1* 48.** Page 1236, line 3: delete lines 3 to 13. ✓
- 18 ✓ ***b0109/1.2* 49.** Page 1236, line 14: delete the material beginning with that
19 line and ending with page 1237, line 5. ✓
- 20 ✓ ***b0297/1.1* 50.** Page 1239, line 16: after that line insert:
21 ***b0297/1.1* “SECTION 2786m.** 348.25 (11) of the statutes is created to read:

1 348.25 (11) The department shall develop and implement an automated
2 system for designating the route to be traveled by a vehicle for which a permit is
3 issued under s. 348.26 or 348.27.”. ✓

4 ✓ *b0297/1.2* **51**. Page 1239, line 17: delete lines 17 to 25. ✓

5 ✓ *b0297/1.3* **52**. Page 1240, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25. ✓

6 ✓ *b0297/1.4* **53**. Page 1241, line 1: delete lines 1 to 13. ✓

7 ✓ *b0092/1.1* **54**. Page 1241, line 14: delete lines 14 to 25. ✓

8 ✓ *b0094/1.3* **55**. Page 1242, line 5: delete lines 5 to 7. ✓

9 ✓ *b0094/1.4* **56**. Page 1246, line 13: delete the material beginning with that
10 line and ending with page 1247, line 10. ✓

11 ✓ *b0094/1.5* **57**. Page 1248, line 20: delete the material beginning with that
12 line and ending with page 1249, line 2. ✓

13 ✓ *b0215/1.1* **58**. Page 1249, line 7: delete “March 31” and substitute “June
14 30”. ✓

15 ✓ *b0218/1.2* **60**. Page 1249, line 23: delete that line and substitute “under s.
16 20.370 (1) (mq) and (5) (cb), (cr) and (cs) shall be used for development”. ✓

17 ✓ *b0220/1.2* **59**. Page 1250, line 3: delete lines 3 to 20. ✓

18 ✓ *b0094/1.6* **61**. Page 1251, line 4: delete lines 4 to 6. ✓

19 ✓ *b0238/4.15* **62**. Page 1253, line 5: after that line insert:

20 ***b0238/4.15*** “**SECTION 2821m.** 409.302 (3) (f) of the statutes is created to read:
21 409.302 (3) (f) The mobile home security interest provisions under subch. V of
22 ch. 101.”. ✓

23 ✓ *b0183/4.3* **63**. Page 1253, line 11: after that line insert:

1 ✓ *b0183/4.3* SECTION 2822d. 409.407 (2m) of the statutes is created to read: ✓

2 409.407 (2m) EXAMINATION OF INFORMATION AT AN OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF
3 DEEDS. (a) Upon request of any person at an office of the register of deeds, the office
4 of the register of deeds shall allow the person to examine all of the following free of
5 charge:

6 1. Financing statements, amendments, termination statements, continuation
7 statements, statements of assignment and statements of release that are filed under
8 ss. 409.401 to 409.408 with that office of the register of deeds.

9 2. Information contained in microfilms or other photographic copies provided
10 by the department to that office of the register of deeds under s. 409.410 (3) (b) and
11 (c).

12 (b) An office of the register of deeds that does not request information from the
13 department under s. 409.410 (3) (b) shall make available at least one computer
14 terminal for any person at the office of the register of deeds to use free of charge to
15 examine current information under s. 409.410 (3) (b) 1. to 5. for each financing
16 statement, amendment, termination statement, continuation statement, statement
17 of assignment and statement of release about which information is stored in the
18 uniform commercial code statewide lien system established under s. 409.410 (1), (2)
19 and (3) (a).

20 ✓ *b0183/4.3* SECTION 2822f. 409.410 (title) of the statutes is amended to read: ✓

21 409.410 (title) **Statewide lien system; creation; distribution of**
22 **information.**

23 ✓ *b0183/4.3* SECTION 2822h. 409.410 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 409.410 ✓
24 (3) (a).

25 ✓ *b0183/4.3* SECTION 2822j. 409.410 (3) (b) of the statutes is created to read: ✓

1 409.410 (3) (b) Upon request of an office of the register of deeds in this state,
2 the department shall provide the office of the register of deeds with a copy of a list
3 containing all of the following information for every financing statement,
4 amendment, termination statement, continuation statement, statement of
5 assignment and statement of release about which information is stored in the
6 uniform commercial code statewide lien system under this section:

- 7 1. The type of statement or amendment.
- 8 2. The date and time of filing of the statement or amendment.
- 9 3. The file number of the statement or amendment.
- 10 4. The debtor's name and address.
- 11 5. The secured party's name and address.

12 ✓*b0183/4.3* SECTION 2822L. 409.410 (3) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

13 409.410 (3) (c) The department shall provide the copy under par. (b) to an office
14 of the register of deeds free of charge. The department shall provide an office of the
15 register of deeds that receives a copy under par. (b) with a copy of current information
16 satisfying the requirements under par. (b) as often as is practicable." ✓

17 *b0238/4.16* 64. Page 1253, line 11: after that line insert:

18 ✓*b0238/4.16* "SECTION 2822d. 411.104 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to
19 read:

20 411.104 (1) (a) Certificate of title statute of this state, including ss. 30.531,
21 101.9203 and 342.05. /

22 ✓*b0238/4.16* SECTION 2822h. 422.201 (12m) of the statutes is amended to
23 read:

1 422.201 (12m) This section does not apply to consumer credit sales of or
2 consumer loans secured by a first lien on or equivalent security interest in mobile
3 homes as defined in s. ~~218.10(2)~~ 101.91(2e), if the sales or loans are made on or after
4 November 1, 1981. ✓

5 ✓ *b0238/4.16* SECTION 2822p. 422.209 (1m) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended
6 to read:

7 422.209 (1m) (a) 2. The loan administration fee is for a consumer loan that is
8 secured primarily by an interest in real property or in a mobile home, as defined in
9 s. ~~218.10(2)~~ 101.91(2e). ✓

10 ✓ *b0238/4.16* SECTION 2822t. 422.413 (2g) (intro.) of the statutes is amended
11 to read:

12 422.413 (2g) (intro.) In any consumer credit transaction in which the collateral
13 is a motor vehicle as defined in s. 340.01 (35), a trailer as defined in s. 340.01 (71),
14 a snowmobile as defined in s. 340.01 (58a), a boat as defined in s. 30.50 (2), an aircraft
15 as defined in s. 114.002 (3), or a mobile home as defined in s. ~~218.10(2)~~ 101.91(2e),
16 a writing evidencing the transaction may provide for the creditor's recovery of all of
17 the following expenses, if the expenses are reasonable and bona fide." ✓

18 ✓ *b0420/1.1* 65. Page 1253, line 16: delete "\$47" and substitute "\$44". ✓

19 ✓ *b0086/3.1* 66. Page 1265, line 4: delete the material beginning with that
20 line and ending with page 1266, line 12. ✓

21 ✓ *b0086/3.2* 67. Page 1266, line 19: delete lines 19 to 22. ✓

22 ✓ *b0174/3.18* 68. Page 1266, line 22: after that line insert:

23 ***b0174/3.18*** SECTION 2923m. 440.982 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to
24 read:

1 440.982 (1) (b) Promulgate rules establishing the education, training or
2 competency requirements that an applicant for a license must satisfy in order to be
3 issued a license of registration under this subchapter. The rules shall require an
4 applicant to complete at least 500 classroom hours of study in a course of instruction
5 at a school of massage therapy or bodywork approved under s. ~~39.51~~ 45.54 and the
6 rules may require an applicant to pass an examination, administered or approved
7 by the department, to determine fitness to practice massage therapy or bodywork.” ✓

8 ✓*b0115/1.10* **69**. Page 1267, line 24: delete the material beginning with that
9 line and ending with page 1268, line 11.

10 ✓*b0425/1.3* **70**. Page 1268, line 12: delete the material beginning with that
11 line and ending with page 1269, line 10.

12 ✓*b0038/1.7* **71**. Page 1269, line 11: delete that line. ✓

13 ✓*b0467/1.1* **72**. Page 1269, line 12: before that line insert: ✓

14 ✓*b0467/1.1* “SECTION 2929f. 560.045 of the statutes is renumbered 560.045
15 (1).

16 ✓*b0467/1.1* SECTION 2929g. 560.045 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

17 560.045 (2) The department shall expand the blight elimination and
18 brownfield redevelopment program under subch. V of ch. Comm 108, Wis. Adm.
19 Code, to fund redevelopment planning and projects that will result in end uses with
20 taxable value.” ✓

21 ✓*b0131/1.5* **73**. Page 1269, line 12: delete lines 12 to 19. ✓

22 ✓*b0038/1.8* **74**. Page 1270, line 14: delete lines 14 to 16. ✓

23 ✓*b0341/1.3* **76**. Page 1270, line 23: after that line insert: ✓

24 ***b0341/1.3*** “SECTION 2937d. 560.081 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

1 560.081 (3) (a) From the appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (c) and (ie), the
2 department may award grants to municipalities participating in the state main
3 street program to fund revitalization and other activities related to participation in
4 the program.

5 (b) The department may not award more than \$250,000 annually in grants
6 under this subsection.

7 (c) The department shall promulgate rules for applying for, awarding and
8 administering the grants under this subsection, including rules related to acceptable
9 uses for the grant proceeds and reporting on the use of the grant proceeds.” ✓

10 ✓ *b0466/1.6* **75.** Page 1270, line 24: delete the material beginning with that
11 line and ending with page 1273, line 16, and substitute:

12 ✓ *b0466/1.6* **SECTION 2937r.** 560.13 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
13 **560.13 (title) Brownfields and groundwater contamination grant** ✓
14 **program.**

15 ✓ *b0466/1.6* **SECTION 2938c.** 560.13 (2)(a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
16 560.13 (2) (a) 1. The recipient uses the grant proceeds for brownfields ✓
17 redevelopment or associated environmental remediation activities or for a project
18 relating to the remediation of area-wide groundwater contamination.

19 ✓ *b0466/1.6* **SECTION 2938f.** 560.13 (2)(a) 2. (intro.) of the statutes is amended ✓
20 to read:

21 560.13 (2) (a) 2. (intro.) All of the following are unknown, cannot be located or
22 are financially unable to pay the cost of brownfields redevelopment or associated
23 environmental remediation activities or of a groundwater contamination
24 remediation project:

1 ✓ ***b0466/1.6* SECTION 2938m.** 560.13 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes is created to read: ✓

2 560.13 (2) (a) 4. The recipient is unable to obtain from any other source
3 sufficient funding to complete the project and documents this inability to the
4 satisfaction of the department.

5 ✓ ***b0466/1.6* SECTION 2944c.** 560.13 (4) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended ✓
6 to read:

7 560.13 (4) (a) (intro.) From the appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (br) and (qm)
8 in fiscal year 1997–98, and from the appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) (qm) in fiscal
9 year ~~1998–99~~ 1999–2000, the department shall award all of the following in each of
10 these fiscal years:

11 ✓ ***b0466/1.6* SECTION 2945c.** 560.13 (4) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read: ✓

12 560.13 (4) (a) 1. A total of ~~\$750,000~~ \$870,000 in grants that do not exceed
13 \$300,000.

14 ✓ ***b0466/1.6* SECTION 2945d.** 560.13 (4) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to ✓
15 read:

16 560.13 (4) (a) 2. A total of ~~\$1,750,000~~ \$2,030,000 in grants that are greater than ✓
17 \$300,000 but that do not exceed \$700,000.

18 ✓ ***b0466/1.6* SECTION 2945e.** 560.13 (4) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 560.13 (4) (a) 3. A total of ~~\$2,500,000~~ \$2,900,000 in grants that are greater than
20 \$700,000 but that do not exceed \$1,250,000.

21 ✓ ***b0466/1.6* SECTION 2945m.** 560.13 (4) (am) of the statutes is created to read: ✓

22 560.13 (4) (am) From the appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (br) and (qm) in
23 fiscal year 2000–01, the department shall award all of the following:

24 1. A total of \$960,000 in grants that do not exceed \$300,000.

1 2. A total of \$2,240,000 in grants that are greater than \$300,000 but that do
2 not exceed \$700,000.

3 3. A total of \$3,200,000 in grants that are greater than \$700,000 but that do
4 not exceed \$1,250,000.

5 ✓ ***b0466/1.6* SECTION 2946m.** 560.13 (4) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

6 560.13 (4) (d) The department shall award 50% of the amount required to be
7 awarded in a fiscal year for projects, such as housing and recreational projects, for
8 which the grant applications are evaluated without consideration of the number of
9 jobs that will be created by the projects. ✓

10 ✓ ***b0466/1.6* SECTION 2948c.** 560.13 (6m) of the statutes is created to read:

11 560.13 (6m) Receipt of a grant under this section shall not render the recipient
12 ineligible for a loan or any other grant awarded by the state, unless under the
13 eligibility criteria of the loan or other grant the recipient is excluded by virtue of
14 having received the grant.”. ✓

15 ✓ ***b0412/3.8* 77.** Page 1273, line 19: after that line insert:

16 “(a) “Native American business” means a sole proprietorship, partnership,
17 limited liability company, joint venture or corporation that is at least 51% owned,
18 controlled and actively managed by a member or members of a federally recognized
19 American Indian tribe or band in this state.”. ✓

20 ✓ ***b0412/3.9* 78.** Page 1273, line 20: delete “(a)” and substitute “(b)”. ✓

21 ✓ ***b0412/3.11* 79.** Page 1273, line 21: after “existing business” insert “,
22 including a Native American business.”. ✓

23 ✓ ***b0412/3.12* 80.** Page 1273, line 21: after “state” insert a period. ✓

24 ✓ ***b0412/3.10* 81.** Page 1273, line 21: delete “(b)” and substitute “(c)”. ✓

1 ✓ ***b0412/3.13* 82.** Page 1273, line 22: delete lines 22 to 24. ✓

2 ✓ ***b0412/3.14* 83.** Page 1274, line 10: delete “the” and substitute “a”. ✓

3 ***b0412/3.15* 84.** Page 1275, line 2: delete lines 2 to 8 and substitute “section:

4 (a) “Native American business” means a sole proprietorship, partnership,
5 limited liability company, joint venture or corporation that is at least 51% owned,
6 controlled and actively managed by a member or members of a federally recognized
7 American Indian tribe or band in this state.

8 (b) “Qualified business” means an existing business, including a Native
9 American business, that is located in or expanding into this state.”.

10 ✓ ***b0412/3.16* 85.** Page 1275, line 11: delete “in proximity to” and substitute
11 a period. ✓

12 ✓ ***b0412/3.17* 86.** Page 1275, line 12: delete that line. ✓

13 ✓ ***b0412/3.18* 87.** Page 1275, line 17: delete “in proximity to the” and
14 substitute a period. ✓

15 ✓ ***b0412/3.19* 88.** Page 1275, line 18: delete that line. ✓

16 ✓ ***b0412/3.20* 89.** Page 1276, line 2: after that line insert: ✓

17 ***b0412/3.20* “SECTION 2953g.** 560.139 of the statutes is created to read:

18 **560.139 Economic development grants. (1) REMEDIATION AND ECONOMIC**
19 **REDEVELOPMENT.** (a) Subject to par. (b), from the appropriation under s. 20.143 (1)
20 (kj), the department shall make grants annually to the city of Milwaukee to fund a
21 program to be administered by the Milwaukee Economic Development Corporation.
22 Under the program, the Milwaukee Economic Development Corporation shall
23 provide grants to persons for remediation and economic redevelopment projects in

1 the Menomonee valley. A person may not receive a grant unless the person provides
2 matching funds for at least 50% of the cost of the project.

3 (b) The department may not expend more than \$1,000,000 in grants to the city
4 of Milwaukee under this subsection annually.

5 (2) COMMUNITY-BASED VENTURE FUND. (a) From the appropriation under s.
6 20.143 (1) (kj), the department shall make grants to the Northwest Regional
7 Planning Commission to match federal or private funds for the purpose of
8 establishing a community-based venture fund. Subject to par. (b), the department
9 shall provide grants each year in an amount that equals 50% of the total amount that
10 the Northwest Regional Planning Commission receives in the year from federal or
11 private sources for the community-based venture fund.

12 (b) The department may not expend more than \$150,000 in grants under this
13 subsection annually.

14 ✓ ***b0412/3.20* SECTION 2953h.** 560.139 (1) (a) of the statutes, as created by 1999
15 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read: ✓

16 560.139 (1) (a) Subject to par. (b), from the appropriation under s. 20.143 (1)
17 (kj) or (km) or from both appropriations, the department shall make grants annually
18 to the city of Milwaukee to fund a program to be administered by the Milwaukee
19 Economic Development Corporation. Under the program, the Milwaukee Economic
20 Development Corporation shall provide grants to persons for remediation and
21 economic redevelopment projects in the Menomonee valley. A person may not receive
22 a grant unless the person provides matching funds for at least 50% of the cost of the
23 project.

24 ✓ ***b0412/3.20* SECTION 2953i.** 560.139 (2) (a) of the statutes, as created by 1999
25 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read: /

1 560.139 (2) (a) From the appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) (kj) or (km) or from
2 both appropriations, the department shall make grants to the Northwest Regional
3 Planning Commission to match federal or private funds for the purpose of
4 establishing a community-based venture fund. Subject to par. (b), the department
5 shall provide grants each year in an amount that equals 50% of the total amount that
6 the Northwest Regional Planning Commission receives in the year from federal or
7 private sources for the community-based venture fund.”.

8 ✓ *b0334/1.1* **90**. Page 1276, line 16: after that line insert:

9 ✓ *b0334/1.1* **SECTION 2955m.** 560.17 (5r) of the statutes is created to read:

10 560.17 (5r) (a) Under this subsection, the board may award to a business a loan
11 that does not exceed \$50,000 if all of the following apply:

12 1. The business, together with any affiliate, subsidiary or parent entity, has
13 fewer than 50 employees.

14 2. The business is or will be located in a rural municipality.

15 3. The rural municipality in which the business is or will be located satisfies
16 either of the following criteria:

17 a. The rural municipality is located in a county that has a median household
18 income that is lower than the state median household income.

19 b. If the rural municipality is located in a county that has a median household
20 income that is higher than the state median household income, the rural
21 municipality has a median household income that is lower than the county median
22 household income.

23 4. The business is starting or expanding its operations.

24 5. The operations of the business do not involve metallic mining activities.

1 6. The owner of the business attends a class that provides instruction in writing
2 a business plan, making a business loan application and managing a start-up
3 business.

4 (b) A business applying for a loan under this subsection must submit an
5 application package that includes a business plan and such personal and business
6 financial information as the board requires to enable the board to assess sufficiently
7 the potential viability of the business. The department shall assist a business in
8 preparing an application.

9 (c) A business that receives a loan under this subsection may use the loan
10 proceeds for any of the following purposes:

11 1. The purchase or improvement of land.

12 2. The purchase of buildings, furniture, fixtures, machinery, equipment or
13 inventory.

14 3. Job training costs.

15 4. Employee relocation costs.

16 5. Working capital.

17 (d) If a business that receives a loan under this subsection uses the loan
18 proceeds for employee relocation costs under par. (c) 4., the department shall ensure
19 all of the following:

20 1. That an employee of the business has the option of accepting or declining any
21 relocation assistance that is available as a result of the loan.

22 2. That the compensation and benefits terms offered at the new location are at
23 least as favorable as those offered by the business at its previous location.

24 ✓ **b0334/1.1* SECTION 2955p. 560.17 (6m)** of the statutes is renumbered 560.17
25 (6m) (a) and amended to read: ✓

1 560.17 (6m) (a) ~~In~~ Except as provided in par. (b), in order to receive a grant or
2 loan under this section a person or business shall contribute cash, from a source other
3 than the state, in an amount that equals at least 25% of the total cost of the project.

4 ✓ ***b0334/1.1* SECTION 2955q.** 560.17 (6m) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

5 560.17 (6m) (b) The board shall determine whether, and the extent to which,
6 in order to receive a loan under sub. (5r), a business must contribute from a source
7 other than the state a portion of the cost of the project, except that the board may not
8 require a business to contribute more than 20% of the cost of the project. The
9 contribution may be in cash or in kind. The board shall determine what services or
10 materials may be used as in-kind contributions. ✓

11 ✓ ***b0334/1.1* SECTION 2955r.** 560.17 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 560.17 (7) (a) Except as provided in par. (am), the department shall designate
13 staff to evaluate applications for grants or loans and assist the board under this
14 section. The board shall act on an application for a grant or loan at its next regularly
15 scheduled meeting after the department determines that the application is complete,
16 except that the board shall act on an application for a loan under sub. (5r) and advise
17 the applicant of its decision within 45 days after the department determines that the
18 application is complete. ✓

19 ✓ ***b0037/1.1* 91.** Page 1283, line 19: delete the material beginning with that
20 line and ending with page 1284, line 19. ✓

21 ✓ ***b0569/1.14* 92.** Page 1286, line 20: after that line insert:

22 ***b0569/1.14* "SECTION 2996g.** 560.63 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
23 560.63 (4) The contribution required under s. 560.605 (1) (e) may consist of
24 funding or of in-kind contributions. Not more than 20% of the contribution of a

1 business may consist of funding which the business receives under the federal job
2 ~~training partnership act, 29 USC 1501 to 1781~~ Workforce Investment Act of 1998,
3 29 USC 2801 to 2945. ✓

4 ✓ ***b0340/1.1* 93.** Page 1287, line 2: delete lines 2 to 6 and substitute: ✓

5 “560.68 (3) The department may charge a grant or loan recipient an origination
6 fee of up to ~~1.5%~~ 2% of the grant or loan amount if the grant or loan exceeds \$200,000
7 and is awarded under s. 560.63 or 560.66. The department shall deposit all
8 origination fees collected under this subsection in the appropriation account under
9 s. 20.143 (1) (gm).”.

10 ✓ ***b0569/1.15* 94.** Page 1287, line 6: after that line insert: ✓

11 ***b0569/1.15*** “SECTION 2998p. 560.737 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to
12 read:

13 560.737 (1) (b) A ~~job training partnership program~~ workforce investment
14 activity under 29 USC 1502 29 USC 2801 to 2945.”.

15 ✓ ***b0658/1.1* 95.** Page 1287, line 8: delete lines 8 to 11 and substitute:

16 “560.745 (2) (a) When the department designates a development zone under
17 s. 560.71, it shall establish a limit for tax benefits for the development zone
18 determined by allocating to the development zone a portion of ~~\$33,155,000~~
19 \$38,155,000.” ✓

20 ✓ ***b0516/1.1* 96.** Page 1288, line 3: after that line insert:

21 ***b0516/1.1*** “SECTION 3004m. 560.785 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to ✓
22 read:

23 560.785 (1) (d) ~~Require~~ Except for a person claiming tax benefits only for
24 environmental remediation under s. 71.07 (2dx) (b) 1., 71.28 (1dx) (b) 1. or 71.47 (1dx)

1 (b) 1., require at least 25% of the tax benefits claimed by a person to be based on
2 creating or retaining full-time jobs.”.

3 ✓ ***b0516/1.2* 97.** Page 1288, line 7: after that line insert:

4 ***b0516/1.2* “SECTION 3005m.** 560.785 (1) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

5 560.785 (1) (h) Provide that a person’s eligibility to claim tax benefits for
6 environmental remediation under s. 71.07 (2dx) (b) 1., 71.28 (1dx) (b) 1. or 71.47 (1dx)
7 (b) 1. is not based on creating or retaining jobs.”. ✓

8 ✓ ***b0658/1.2* 98.** Page 1288, line 13: delete lines 13 to 17. ✓

9 ✓ ***b0658/1.3* 99.** Page 1289, line 12: delete lines 12 to 15 and substitute:

10 “560.797 (2) (d) The department may not designate more than ~~50~~ 79 enterprise
11 development zones unless the department obtains the approval of the joint
12 committee on finance to do so. Of the enterprise development zones that the
13 department designates, at least 10 shall be designated under par. (bg).”. ✓

14 ✓ ***b0658/1.4* 100.** Page 1289, line 17: delete lines 17 to 21. ✓

15 ✓ ***b0594/1.4* 101.** Page 1290, line 20: delete lines 20 to 24. ✓

16 ✓ ***b0649/1.7* 102.** Page 1291, line 22: after that line insert:

17 ***b0649/1.7* “SECTION 3025g.** 565.28 of the statutes is created to read: ✓

18 **565.28 Lottery prize payment option.** (1) (a) A person who becomes
19 entitled to receive payment of a lottery prize under s. 565.30 (1) on or after the
20 effective date of this paragraph [revisor inserts date], may elect to receive
21 payment of the lottery prize in the form of a lump sum or in instalments over a period
22 of years if the lottery prize is payable over at least 10 years.

1 (b) A person who chooses to make an election under par. (a) shall make the
2 election no later than 60 days after becoming entitled to the lottery prize. An election
3 made under par. (a) is final and may not be revoked.

4 (c) If a person eligible to make an election under par. (a) does not make an
5 election within 60 days after becoming entitled to a lottery prize, the administrator
6 shall make payment in the form of an annuity.

7 (2) (a) A person who became entitled to receive payment of a lottery prize under
8 s. 565.30 (1) on or before October 21, 1998, and who currently receives payment of
9 the lottery prize in the form of an annuity may elect to change the form of payment
10 to a lump sum if the lottery prize is payable over at least 10 years.

11 (b) A person who chooses to make an election under par. (a) shall make the
12 election no earlier than July 1, 1999, and no later than December 31, 2000. An
13 election made under par. (a) is final and may not be revoked.

14 ✓ *b0649/1.7* SECTION 3025j. 565.30 (1) of the statutes is amended to read: ✓

15 565.30 (1) PAYMENT OF PRIZES. The administrator shall direct the payment of
16 a prize, in the form elected under s. 565.28, if applicable, to the holder of the winning
17 lottery ticket or lottery share or to a person designated under sub. (2), except that a
18 prize may be paid to another person under a court order or to the estate of a deceased
19 prize winner. The department, administrator, state and any contractor for
20 materials, equipment or services of the game in which the prize is won are discharged
21 of all liability upon payment of the prize to the holder of a winning lottery ticket or
22 lottery share.”.

23 ✓ *b0426/2.9* 103. Page 1292, line 7: after that line insert:

1 ***b0426/2.9*** “SECTION 3027r. 600.01 (1) (b) 8. of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 600.01 (1) (b) 8. Guarantees of the Wisconsin Housing and Economic
4 Development Authority under s. 234.68, 1995 stats., s. 234.69, 1995 stats., s.
5 234.765, 1995 stats., s. 234.82, 1995 stats., s. 234.87, 1995 stats., and ss. 234.67,
6 234.83, 234.84, ~~234.88~~, 234.90, 234.905, 234.907 and 234.91.” ✓

7 ✓ ***b0040/1.2* 104.** Page 1293, line 14: delete the material beginning with that
8 line and ending with page 1294, line 3.

9 ✓ ***b0079/2.23* 105.** Page 1294, line 4: delete lines 4 to 14. ✓

10 ✓ ***b0359/1.6* 106.** Page 1295, line 24: after that line insert:

11 / ***b0359/1.6*** “SECTION 3044g. 632.896 (1) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to
12 read:

13 632.896 (1) (c) 1. The department, a county department under s. 48.57 (1) (e)
14 or (hm) or a child welfare agency licensed under s. 48.60 places a child in the insured’s
15 home for adoption and enters into an agreement under s. 48.833 (4) with the
16 insured.”

17 ✓ ***b0656/1.3* 107.** Page 1297, line 15: delete lines 15 to 21. ✓

18 ✓ ***b0352/2.3* 108.** Page 1297, line 21: after that line insert: ✓

19 ***b0352/2.3*** “SECTION 3050p. 758.19 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 758.19 (4) The director of state courts may develop, promote, coordinate and
21 implement circuit court automated information systems that are compatible among
22 counties using the moneys appropriated under s. 20.680 (2) (j) and (kp). If the
23 director of state courts provides funding to counties as part of the development and
24 implementation of this system, the director of state courts may provide funding to

1 counties with 1 or 2 circuit court judges for a minicomputer system only up to the
2 level of funding that would have been provided had the county implemented a
3 microcomputer system. In those counties with 1 or 2 circuit court judges, any costs
4 incurred to implement a minicomputer system not funded under this subsection
5 shall be paid by the county. Those counties may use that minicomputer system for
6 county management information needs in addition to the circuit court automated
7 information system use.

8 ✓ ***b0352/2.3* SECTION 3050q.** 758.19 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
9 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

10 758.19 (4) The director of state courts may develop, promote, coordinate and
11 implement circuit court automated information systems that are compatible among
12 counties using the moneys appropriated under s. 20.680 (2) (j) ~~and (k)~~. If the
13 director of state courts provides funding to counties as part of the development and
14 implementation of this system, the director of state courts may provide funding to
15 counties with 1 or 2 circuit court judges for a minicomputer system only up to the
16 level of funding that would have been provided had the county implemented a
17 microcomputer system. In those counties with 1 or 2 circuit court judges, any costs
18 incurred to implement a minicomputer system not funded under this subsection
19 shall be paid by the county. Those counties may use that minicomputer system for
20 county management information needs in addition to the circuit court automated
21 information system use.”.

22 ✓ ***b0461/4.22* 109.** Page 1297, line 21: after that line insert: ✓

23 ***b0461/4.22* “SECTION 3050p.** 757.05 (title) of the statutes is created to read:

24 **757.05 (title) Penalty assessment.**

1 ✓ ***b0461/4.22* SECTION 3050q.** 757.05 (2) (title) of the statutes is created to
2 read:

3 757.05 (2) (title) USE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT MONEYS. ✓

4 ✓ ***b0461/4.22* SECTION 3050r.** 757.05 (2) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

5 757.05 (2) (b) *Other purposes.* The moneys collected from penalty assessments
6 under sub. (1) that remain after crediting the appropriation account specified in par.
7 (a) shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (6) (j) and
8 transferred as provided under s. 20.505 (6) (j). ✓

9 ✓ ***b0188/2.1* 110.** Page 1297, line 22: delete lines 22 to 25. ✓

10 ***b0195/1.2* 111.** Page 1301, line 7: delete lines 7 to 23 and substitute:

11 “767.265 (2m) (a) 1. An obligation to pay unpaid fees under s. 767.29 (1) (dm)
12 1m. constitutes an assignment of all commissions, earnings, salaries, wages, pension
13 benefits, benefits under ch. 102 or 108, lottery prizes that are payable in instalments
14 and other money due or to be due in the future to the department or its designee.

15 2. An obligation to pay unpaid fees under s. 767.29 (1) (dm) 2m. constitutes an
16 assignment of all commissions, earnings, salaries, wages, pension benefits, benefits
17 under ch. 102 or 108, lottery prizes that are payable in instalments and other money
18 due or to be due in the future to the clerk of court to whom the fees are owed, or to
19 his or her successor.

20 (b) The county child support agency under s. 59.53 (5) may cause an assignment
21 under par. (a) to go into effect by providing notice of the assignment in the manner
22 provided under sub. (2r) and sending a notice by regular mail to the last-known
23 address of the payer. The notice sent to the payer shall inform the payer that an
24 assignment is in effect and that the payer may, within a 10-day period, by motion

1 request a hearing on the issue of whether the assignment should remain in effect.
2 The court or family court commissioner shall hold a hearing requested under this
3 paragraph within 10 working days after the date of the request. If at the hearing the
4 payer establishes that the assignment is not proper because of a mistake of fact, the
5 court or family court commissioner may direct that the assignment be withdrawn.
6 The payer or the county child support agency may, within 15 working days after the
7 date of a decision by a family court commissioner under this paragraph, seek review
8 of the decision by the court with jurisdiction over the action.” ✓

9 ✓ ***b0195/1.3* 112.** Page 1303, line 14: after “(dm)” insert “1m.”

10 ✓ ***b0195/1.4* 113.** Page 1303, line 17: on lines 17, 18, 21 and 24, delete
11 “paragraph” and substitute “subdivision”. ✓

12 ✓ ***b0195/1.5* 114.** Page 1304, line 3: after that line insert:

13 “2m. A clerk of court may collect any unpaid fees under s. 814.61 (12) (b), 1997
14 stats., that are owed to the clerk of court, or to his or her predecessor, and that were
15 not shown on the department’s automated payment and collection system on
16 December 31, 1998, through income withholding under s. 767.265 (2m). If the clerk
17 of court determines that income withholding is inapplicable, ineffective or
18 insufficient for the collection of any unpaid fees under this subdivision, the clerk of
19 court may move the court for a remedial sanction under ch. 785.” ✓

20 ✓ ***b0131/1.6* 115.** Page 1304, line 4: delete lines 4 to 11. ✓

21 ✓ ***b0238/4.17* 116.** Page 1308, line 11: after that line insert: ✓

22 ***b0238/4.17* “SECTION 3072m.** 779.85 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 779.85 (6) “Prepayment” means any full or partial payment received by a seller
24 or an obligation incurred by a customer to a creditor or to a seller or to a seller’s

1 assignee for maintenance to be performed by a seller if payment is made before the
2 maintenance is rendered or received. This term does not include prepayment for
3 maintenance under an insurance policy. Except with regard to a warranty under s.
4 ~~218.14~~ 101.953, this term does not include prepayment for maintenance to be
5 provided under a manufacturer's warranty on goods or maintenance unless there is
6 a prepayment made for maintenance to be rendered under the warranty separate
7 from the payment for the goods themselves." ✓

8 ✓ ~~*b0656/1.4*~~ **117**. Page 1308, line 12: delete lines 12 to 18. ✓

9 ✓ ~~*b0299/2.5*~~ **118**. Page 1312, line 7: delete lines 7 to 17. ✓

10 ✓ ~~*b0299/2.6*~~ **119**. Page 1313, line 10: delete lines 10 to 13. ✓

11 ✓ ~~*b0491/1.2*~~ **120**. Page 1315, line 14: delete lines 14 to 18 and substitute "be
12 bound by the judgment in the action." ✓

13 ✓ ~~*b0115/1.11*~~ **121**. Page 1315, line 19: delete lines 19 to 25. ✓

14 ✓ ~~*b0048/1.1*~~ **122**. Page 1316, line 9: delete the material beginning with that
15 line and ending with page 1317, line 11. ✓

16 ✓ ~~*b0247/1.1*~~ **123**. Page 1317, line 15: after that line insert:

17 ✓ ~~*b0247/1.1*~~ "SECTION 3095n. 814.61 (1)(c) 4. of the statutes is created to read:
18 814.61 (1)(c) 4. An action to terminate parental rights under subch. VIII of ch.
19 48.

20 ✓ ✓ ~~*b0247/1.1*~~ SECTION 3095p. 814.61 (1)(c) 5. of the statutes is created to read:
21 814.61 (1)(c) 5. An action for adoption under subch. XIX of ch. 48."

22 ✓ ~~*b0299/2.7*~~ **124**. Page 1317, line 16: delete lines 16 to 23. ✓

23 ✓ ~~*b0246/1.1*~~ **125**. Page 1317, line 23: after that line insert:

1 ✓ ***b0246/1.1*** "SECTION 3096m. 814.615 (1) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 814.615 (1) (a) 3. For a study under s. 767.11 (14), a fee of \$300 \$500." ✓

4 ✓ ***b0299/2.8*** **126.** Page 1318, line 10: delete lines 10 to 17. ✓

5 ✓ ***b0309/3.17*** **127.** Page 1318, line 19: after that line insert:

6 ***b0309/3.17*** "SECTION 3101m. 823.08 (3) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to
7 read:

8 823.08 (3) (c) 2. If the agricultural use or agricultural practice alleged to be a
9 nuisance was begun before October 14, 1997, a department may advise the court
10 under subd. 1. only if the department determines that cost-sharing is available to
11 the defendant under s. 92.14, ~~281.16 (5)~~ or 281.65 or from any other source." ✓

12 ✓ ***b0052/1.1*** **128.** Page 1322, line 9: delete lines 9 to 23.

13 ***b0131/1.7*** **129.** Page 1322, line 24: delete the material beginning with that
14 line and ending with page 1324, line 9. ✓

15 ✓ ***b0064/1.1*** **130.** Page 1324, line 10: delete the material beginning with that
16 line and ending with page 1325, line 10. ✓

17 ✓ ***b0099/2.48*** **131.** Page 1325, line 22: delete lines 22 to 25. ✓

18 ✓ ***b0099/2.49*** **132.** Page 1326, line 1: delete lines 1 to 17. ✓

19 ✓ ***b0101/1.1*** **133.** Page 1326, line 18: delete lines 18 to 25. ✓

20 ✓ ***b0101/1.2*** **134.** Page 1327, line 1: delete lines 1 to 14. ✓

21 ✓ ***b0099/2.50*** **135.** Page 1327, line 15: delete lines 15 to 24. ✓

22 ✓ ***b0099/2.51*** **136.** Page 1328, line 1: delete lines 1 to 22. ✓

23 ✓ ***b0299/2.9*** **138.** Page 1328, line 23: delete lines 23 to 25. ✓

- 1 ✓ *b0299/2.10* **139.** Page 1329, line 1: delete lines 1 to 13. ✓
- 2 ✓ *b0099/2.52* **140.** Page 1329, line 14: delete lines 14 to 25. ✓
- 3 ✓ *b0099/2.53* **141.** Page 1330, line 1: delete lines 1 to 24. ✓
- 4 ✓ *b0099/2.54* **143.** Page 1331, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25. ✓
- 5 ✓ *b0099/2.55* **144.** Page 1332, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25. ✓
- 6 ✓ *b0099/2.56* **145.** Page 1333, line 1: delete lines 1 to 17. ✓
- 7 ✓ *b0099/2.57* **146.** Page 1336, line 21: delete lines 21 to 25. ✓
- 8 ✓ *b0099/2.58* **147.** Page 1337, line 1: delete lines 1 to 22. ✓
- 9 ✓ *b0099/2.59* **148.** Page 1337, line 24: delete that line. ✓
- 10 ✓ *b0099/2.60* **149.** Page 1338, line 1: delete lines 1 to 19. ✓

11 ✓ *b0299/2.11* **150.** Page 1338, line 25: delete that line. ✓

12 *b0299/2.12* **151.** Page 1339, line 1: delete lines 1 to 22.

13 *b0099/2.61* **152.** Page 1339, line 23: delete lines 23 to 25.

do N

Not done

have to have
(N) packet checked
here!